

Lilleshall Parish Council

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 1st October 2018

7.00pm at Lilleshall Memorial Hall

Present: Cllrs A. Baker, C. Baker, K. Cherrington, P. Millard, D. Shaw, Borough Cllr A. Eade, C. Lane – Clerk.

There were 4 members of the public present.

18.076 Apologies: Cllrs B. Taylor and J. Taylor,

Resolved that the apologies be noted.

18.077 Declarations of Interest: None.

18.078 Public Session:

The Meeting is to be adjourned for 15 minutes to allow questions to the Chairman from Members of the Public. Not required.

18.079 Minutes:

Resolved to defer to agree the minutes of Monday 3rd September 2018 until amendments had been made.

18.080 Matters Arising from those Minutes:

(a) Barrack Lane – Council to consider if it is able to provide support to TWC regarding the recent works on this site by covering the costs of local residents' affidavits.

Resolved that the council will reimburse the cost of affidavits relating to the Barrack Lane site only.

18.081 New Business:

(a) Christmas Lights – Discussion was had over options of lights, length and colour, which could be purchased to be used on the tree in the Churchyard.

Resolved that more detailed quotes would be included on November's agenda.

18.082 Reports:

- (a) Tennis Courts: Membership of the Tennis Club has increased over the summer with juniors reaching around 90 in total. This is due to another facility closing but it is hoped that the new members will continue to play at Lilleshall next year, better links with local schools have also been forged.
- **(b) Allotments:** Request from the allotment society to split plot 36 following the vacation of tenant, to provide a skip, and to fund further fencing.

Resolved to split plot 36, provide a skip and to request quotes for fencing from the society.

- **(c) Neighbourhood Plan:** Referendum should take place in November, correspondence from TWC regarding this is anticipated shortly.
- **(d) Footpaths:** Nothing has been received in relation to Cheswell Grange or Mahal House recently. The Council was updated on the new gates installed by Whitegates Farm, TWC are looking into this issue.

Resolved to contact Rights of Way to ask for an update on all three issues.

(e) Bus Shelters: There are still two bus shelters outstanding from the maintenance programme, Abby Road & Station Road. The shelter next to the Church is in urgent need of

repair with the roof leaking and damage to the roof panelling (which has had parts removed). Discussion was had over how best to resolve the problem and other considerations.

Resolved to get someone to remove the inside roof / panelling so that it won't fall down.

Resolved to obtain quotes to repair the leaking roof and make good the internal sections.

- **(f) Street lighting:** The upgrade should start from 10th October, only one complaint has been received so far regarding lights which have been already upgraded.
- **(g) Newsletter:** Any articles for the newsletter need to be in by the end of October in order to make delivery for end of November.
- (h) Other reports: None.

18.083 Correspondence – for action:

(a) TWSAB Financial Abuse – Scams Awareness sessions available. Council to consider holding an event.

Resolved not to pursue this.

(b) Shropshire Poppy Appeal Launch 2018 – Thank You 100 Movement.

Resolved not to purchase a projector.

18.084 Correspondence - for information:

- (a) TWC Parking Enforcement Consultation Noted.
- **(b)** Lilleshall Monument Race suggestions to improve the signage of the footpaths on the hill.

Resolved to set up an account to which funding can be allocated for a joint project between the Parish Council and Monument Race, to provide a large Map that can be situated at the youth centre.

18.085 Planning:

(a) Applications: None.(b) Permission Granted: Reference: TWC/2018/0540

Address: Site of 9 Hillside, Lilleshall, Newport, Shropshire

Proposal: Erection of 1no.dwelling and detached garage with associated access

Outline granted 12.09.18

- (c) Permission Refusals: None.
- (d) Any other planning matters: None.

18.086 Finance:

- (a) Payments the Council to approve the following payments, please see attached. **Resolved** to approve all payments.
- **(b) Cheques** two Cllrs are required to sign cheques and check against the relating invoices. Carried out.
- (c) Report Council to consider the current spend against the budget and receive and agree the bank reconciliation to 1st August 2018.

Resolved that the Council considered the current spend to date and made no comment.

18.087 Training:

SALC training sessions.

Resolved that the Clerk can attend the Allotments training.

18.088 Date of the Next Meeting 05.11.18

Items for the agenda to be notified to the clerk by 26.10.18